

Eboard Meeting Agenda - June 4, 2018

- 1) Call to order
- 2) Adopt agenda
- 3) Approve minutes
- 4) Chair's Report (Allison Dabler) – I will be sending out emails to our candidates that haven't been endorsed yet to invite them to our June 20th meeting. I propose a 5 minute speech, then a 5 minute Q&A to follow for each candidate.
I've also emailed Chuck, John Christianson, and Micki to fill us in as to any rules, bylaws, or laws we need to abide by when it comes to how much we can give a candidate. Does the position change the amount we can give? Thoughts on Franklin County endorsements/donations?
- 5) Treasurer's report (Micki McKinley) – Norm Miller Recap, get approval for KSD payment (convention), and
- 6) State Committeeman (Doug McKinley)
- 7) State Committeewoman (Kate Moran)
- 8) Organizing Committee (Peter Gerhard-Roberts, John Harder)
Peter – Fair, etc
John Harder - Maria Beltran has resigned and we've been reassigned a regional field organizer. I (Allison) have reached out to him and hopefully we'll be able to seamlessly continue our canvass host operations. On a great note: John Masulonis has offered to cut the turf for all our priority precincts.
- 9) Platform Committee (Chuck LoPresti) – Give report on the upcoming convention, and report on the results at central committee meeting.
- 10) Old Business
- 11) New Business
- 12) Good of the Order
- 13) Adjourn